

KRISTINA KRONBORG

Kochsgde 31D, 2.sal

DK – 5000 Odense C

Phone: +45 2180 8191

E-mail: kronborg@elogatex.dk

www.elogatex.dk



I have approx. 30 years of experience in electrical and ATEX issues.

I have been working in different kind of industries (power plants, waste, pharma and food). Have experience both as consultant and as maintenance employed, which gives me an all round view and possibilities.

I have among other things worked with supply, instrumentation, electrical design, MCC panels and IO panels.

Otherwise I have a lot of skills regarding management, time Schedules, CE-marking, legislation (electrical/ATEX/HSE).

Education/Courses

1996-2002 Technical Management

1995-1999 Electrical Engineer

1988-1991 Electrician

2023 DEKRA Practical Aspects of DSEAR Compliance Success (Leeds; UK)

2022 CompEx certified instructor Foundation Plus (Wrexham, UK)

2022 CompEx 11 (Certified Ex mechanical) (Wrexham, UK)

2021 CompEx 12B (Certified Ex electrical IS design) (Wrexham, UK)

2021 Explosion Risk Assessment and Area Classification with DSEAR and ATEX (Wrexham, UK)

2020 CompEx 01-04 (Certified Ex inspection gas) (Wrexham, UK)

2020 CompEx 05-06 (Certified Ex inspection dust) (Wrexham, UK)

2017 Construction Skills Certificate Scheme (CSCS) (Newcastle upon Tyne, UK)

2014 Arbejdsmiljø for koordinatører

Experience

Employment

- 2022 - KK Academy ApS (Co-Founder/CompEx Instructor)
- 2022 - Kronborg – El & ATEX ApS (CEO/Founder)
- 2019 – 2022 AFRY (Project Engineer/Consultant)
- 2018 – 2019 DGI (Sport Consultant)
- 2012 – 2017 Rambøll (Electrical Engineer/Consultant)
- 2006 – 2012 Novo Nordisk Kalundborg (Electrical Engineer/Associated Manager)
- 2005 – 2006 ABB Odense (Electrical Engineer)
- 1996 – 2005 Kommunekemi A/S (Electrical Technician)
- 1988 – 1992 Fynsværket I/S (Electrician)

Assignment Experience

Kronborg – El & ATEX:

- Armatec** (2023-11) ATEX course, ATEX Instructor
- Rynkeby Foods** (2023-11) ATEX Classification, ATEX specialist
- Midtlak ApS** (2023-10 – 2023-12) ATEX APV, ATEX supervisor
- Nordic Business Light** (2023-09 -) ATEX supervisor
- Process Engineering** (2022-10 -) ATEX Inspections, ATEX Classifications, ATEX specialist
- Rambøll** (2022-04-); ATEX Inspections, ATEX Classifications, ATEX specialist
- Nature Energy** (2022-05 – 2022-08); Update ATEX APV, ATEX supervisor
- Din Forsyning** (2022-03 – 2022-06); Update ATEX APV, ATEX-supervisor
- DME** (2022-02); ATEX course for automation people, ATEX Instructor

AFRY:

- Chr Hansen** (2021-08 – 2021-12); Application Center (ATC), Electrical Lead
- Oatly Singapore (SGP)** (2020-11 – 2021-02): Oatdrink plant, Electrical supervisor on-site
- Oatly Vlissingen (NL)** (2020-10 – 2020-10): Oatdrink plant, Electrical supervisor for shut-down on-site.
- Lundbeck F5** (2020-04 – 2020-07): Medical production, ATEX IS loop calculations and documentation, ATEX specialist
- Lundsby Biogas** (2019-06 – 2020-04): New biogas plant (Vinkel), Electrical, ATEX and CE supervisor on-site

Arla Foods AB Upahl (D) (2019-04 – 2019-08): Upahl Dairy, Project Engineer

Arla Foods Hobro (2019-04 – 2019-06): Dairy Hobro; Electrical Power Engineer

Rambøll:

Ørsted, Asnæs (2017-11 – 2017-12): Bioconversion Asnæsværket, Electrical Engineer

Lynemouth Power Plant (UK) (2017-01 – 2017-11), Bioconversion Lynemouth Power Plant, Electrical and ATEX Engineer on-site

Amager Ressource Center (2015-08 – 2016-02), Power Plant ARC, Electrical Engineer and supervisor on-site

Novo Nordisk IM1 Kalundborg (2015-07 – 2016-01), ATEX-specialist

Dong Energy, Studstrup (2014-04 – 2014-10), Bioconversion Power Plant, Electrical Supervisor and HSE

ABB:

Mærsk Oil and Gas (2006-02 – 2006-07), Off shore installation, Project Engineer